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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS (MINDEF) <HO_Aik_Seng_Dennis@defence.gov.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 30 August 2022 8:27 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Cc: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); EDWIN KANG WEE HUAT (MINDEF); SHETH AADIT SACHIN 

(MINDEF)
Subject: FW:  ACCIDENT INVOLVINGSGJ8954J/21522MID/29/08/2022

Message Classification: Official Closed  
Hi Hisao Tong, 
 

1. Please follow up on the survey inspection first with Autobacs for accident involving MID 21522 and 
SGJ8954J. 

 
2. This case we are claiming them Hit and Run case. But we are still in midst of investigation and will need to 

seek LTA. But now seems they claiming against us instead for Hit and Run. Do ask them for their GIA Report 
as I can’t forward you. 

 
3. As of now, this case by tomorrow need to contact them to do a pre-repair inspection first. Please see the 

chain email below. 
 

4. Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
 
           DENNIS HO 
TA INVESTIGATION WO 
     HQ TPT/ SAFETY BR 
            63074511 
            91763064 
 
 

From: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS (MINDEF)  
Sent: 30 August, 2022 8:23 PM 
To: Admin <admin@autobacs.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVINGSGJ8954J/21522MID/29/08/2022 
 
Hi Autobacs 
 

1. The accident case involved SGJ8954J and MID 21522 on 29 Aug 22, please link up with LKK Auto 
Consultation Pte Ltd. They are our MINDEF/SAF Authorized Claims Adjusters. 

 
2. They will be contacting you soon for the survey inspection and follow up. 

 
Regards, 
 
           DENNIS HO 
TA INVESTIGATION WO 
     HQ TPT/ SAFETY BR 
            63074511 
            91763064 
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From: Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>  
Sent: 30 August, 2022 5:18 PM 
To: HO AIK SENG, DENNIS (MINDEF) <HO_Aik_Seng_Dennis@defence.gov.sg> 
Cc: ENG_Cui_Fen@spf.gov.sg; LUI_Lai_Kuen@spf.gov.sg 
Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVINGSGJ8954J/21522MID/29/08/2022 
 
Hi Dennis, 
 
              Preceding email and attachment refer, SPF received an accident notification from 3rd party workshop for an 
accident involving military truck – 21522MID. 
 
              Forwarded for your follow-up please.  
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Hafizul Farhan Bin Rahmat 
Assistant Logistics Support Officer 
Corporate Services Division | Police Logistics Department 
DID: 6842 8429 

    
Singapore Police Force W police.gov.sg FB fb.com/singaporepoliceforce IG 
Instagram.com/singaporepoliceforce 
 
WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not 
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is 
an offence under the Official Secrets Act 1935. Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error. 

 

From: Admin <admin@autobacs.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 30 August 2022 5:11 pm 
To: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>; Cui Fen ENG (SPF) 
<ENG_Cui_Fen@spf.gov.sg>; Lai Kuen LUI (SPF) <LUI_Lai_Kuen@spf.gov.sg>; SPF LOGS ACS (SPF) 
<SPF_LOGS_ACS@spf.gov.sg> 
Cc: Wendy Khoo <wendy@autobacs.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVINGSGJ8954J/21522MID/29/08/2022 
 
 
Dear Sir,  
 
 
Please arrange a survey for our client's accident vehicle. 
 
Attached is the Police report, GIA report, Certificate of Insurance and Accident video for 
SGJ8954J 
 
Your assistance is highly appreciated. 
 
 
Thank you. 
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Best Regards, 
S.T.Sim 
 
Autobacs Car Care (Singapore) Pte Ltd 
8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4  
#08-40/45/46 Premier@Kaki Bukit 
Singapore 415875 
Contact No: 67021555 

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this 
message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, 
distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any 
information in this email to any unauthorised person is an offence under  
the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately  
if you receive this in error." 


